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ADDENDUMTO  THE  SPECIAL  CITYCOUNCIL

MEETING  AGENDA

Tuesday,  February  9, 2021

CONSIDER  THE  EVALUATION  OF  PERFORMANCE  OF  A PUBLIC

EMPLOYEE

Pursuant  to Government  Code  Section  54957(b)(1)

a. Interim  City  Manager

I, Carmen  Avalos,  City  Clerk,  certify  that  a true  and  correct  copy  of  the foregoing

Meeting  Agenda  was posted  on February  4, 2021 at 9:15  a.m.  as required  by  law.

CarmenAv  s s



MEMORANDUM

TO: Chris  Jeffers,  Interim  City  Manager

FROM: Raul  F. Salinas,  City  Attorney

DATE: February  4, 2021

SUBJECT: ADDENDUM  TO  CLOSED  SESSION  ITEMS  FOR  THE  SPECIAL  CITY

COUNCIL  MEETING  OF  FEBRUARY  9, 2021

The  following  items  should  be listed  on the  Closed  Session  Agenda  as an Addendum  for  the Special

City  Council  Meeting  of  the  City  of  South  Gate  on  February  9, 2021  at 4:30  p.m.:

2. CONSIDER  THE  EVALUATION  OF  PERFORMANCE  OF  A  PUBLIC  EMPLOYEE

Pursuant  to Government  Code  Section  54957(b)(1)

a. Interim  City  Manager

If  you  have  any  questions,  please  do not  hesitate  to contact  this  office  irnrnediately.


